Prospectus

Cellmid Limited

ACN 111 304 119

For a renounceable pro rata offer to Eligible Shareholders of approximately 50.8 million New Shares at an issue price of \$0.075 per New Share on the basis of 2 New Shares for every 5 Existing Shares held, together with 1 free attaching Option for every 2 New Shares issued, to raise up to approximately \$3.8 million before issue costs.

ASX Code: CDY

The Offer is partially underwritten by Mahe Capital Pty Limited for \$3 million.

This Prospectus provides important information about the Company. You should read the entire document including the Entitlement and Acceptance Form. If you have any questions about the New Shares being offered under this Prospectus, or any other matter relating to an investment in the Company, you should consult your professional adviser. An investment in the New Shares offered under this Prospectus is highly speculative.

This Prospectus is not for publication or distribution, directly or indirectly, in or into the United States of America (including its territories and possessions, any state of the US and the District of Columbia). This Prospectus is not an offer of securities for sale into the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, US Persons. The securities referred to herein have not been and will not be registered under the US Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and may not be offered or sold in the United States. No public offering of securities is being made in the United States.

Important Notice

This Prospectus is dated 8 March 2021 and was lodged with ASIC on that date. Application will be made to ASX for quotation of the New Shares offered under this Prospectus within 7 days of this date.

Neither ASIC, ASX nor any of their respective officers take any responsibility for the contents of this Prospectus or the merits of the investment to which this Prospectus relates. No securities will be allotted or issued on the basis of this Prospectus later than 13 months after the date of this Prospectus.

Nature of this Prospectus

The New Shares which will be issued pursuant to this Prospectus are in the same class of Shares that have been quoted on the official list of the ASX during the 12 months prior to the issue of this Prospectus. This Prospectus is a 'transaction specific prospectus' to which the special content rules under section 713 of the Corporations Act apply. That provision allows the issue of a more concise prospectus in relation to an offer of securities in a class which has been continuously quoted by ASX in the 3 months prior to the date of the prospectus. In general terms 'transaction specific prospectuses' are only required to contain information in relation to the effect of the issue of New Shares on the Company and the rights attaching to the New Shares. It is not necessary to include general information in relation to all of the assets and liabilities, financial position, profits and losses or prospects of the issuing company.

This Prospectus contains information only to the extent to which it is reasonable for investors and their professional advisers to expect to find the information in it. It does not include all of the information that would be included in a prospectus for an initial public offer.

Prospectus availability

Eligible Shareholders can obtain a copy of this Prospectus during the Offer period on the Company's website at <u>www.cellmid.com.au</u> or by contacting the Company. If you access an electronic copy of this Prospectus, you should ensure that you download and read the entire Prospectus.

The electronic copy of this Prospectus available from the Company's website will not include a personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Eligible Shareholders will only be able to accept the Offer by completing the personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form which accompanies this Prospectus or by making payment using BPAY® (refer to section 7.8 of this Prospectus for further information).

Foreign jurisdictions

The distribution of this Prospectus in jurisdictions outside Australia and New Zealand may be restricted by law and persons who come into possession of this Prospectus should seek advice on and observe any of these restrictions. Failure to comply with these restrictions may violate securities laws. Applicants who are residents in countries other than Australia should consult their professional advisers as to whether anv governmental or other consents are required or whether any other formalities need to be considered and followed. This Prospectus does not constitute an offer in any place in which, or to any person to whom, it should not be lawful to make such an offer.

Disclaimer of representations

No person is authorised to provide any information or make any representation in connection with the Offer which is not contained in this Prospectus.

Forward looking statements

This Prospectus contains forward looking statements that, despite being based on the Company's current expectations about future events, are subject to known and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions, many of which are outside the control of the Company and the Directors. These known and unknown risks, uncertainties and assumptions, could cause actual results, performance or achievements to materially differ from future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by forwardlooking statements in this Prospectus. These risks, uncertainties and assumptions include, but are not limited to, the risks outlined in section 6 of this Prospectus. Forward-looking statements include those containing such words as 'anticipate', 'estimate', 'believe', 'should', 'will', 'may' and similar expressions.

Privacy

Please read the privacy information located in section 8.15 of this Prospectus. By submitting an Entitlement and Acceptance Form, you consent to the matters outlined in that section.

Definitions

Certain terms and abbreviations used in this Prospectus have defined meanings which are explained in the Glossary.

Enquiries

Please contact the Share Registry on 1300 288 664 if you have any queries in relation to your Entitlement or personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Otherwise, please call the Company Secretary on + 61 2 8072 1429 at any time between 8.00am and 5.00pm (AEDT) Monday to Friday. Alternatively, consult your broker, accountant or other professional adviser.

Table of Contents

1	TIMETABLE TO THE OFFER	4
2	KEY OFFER TERMS AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE	4
3	CHAIRMAN'S LETTER	5
4	INVESTMENT OVERVIEW AND KEY RISKS	6
5	PURPOSE AND EFFECT OF THE OFFER 1	0
6	RISK FACTORS 1	3
7	ACTIONS REQUIRED BY ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS 1	6
8	DETAILS OF THE OFFER 2	0
9	RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES ATTACHING TO SECURITIES 2	6
10	ADDITIONAL INFORMATION 3	0
11	DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY AND CONSENT	6
12	GLOSSARY	7
13	PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION	9

Corporate Directory

Directors

Mr Bruce GordonNon-executive ChairmanMs Maria HalaszManaging Director and CEODr Martin CrossNon- executive DirectorMr Dennis EckNon- executive DirectorSarah Eck-ThompsonAlternate Director for MrEckEck

Registered Office

Suite 204, 55 Clarence Street Sydney NSW 2000 Tel: +61 2 9221 6830 Email: info@cellmid.com.au

Company Secretary

Lee Tamplin

Website

www.cellmid.com.au

Share Registry* Automic Pty Limited Tel: 1300 288 664 (within Australia) +61 2 9698 5414 (international) www.automicgroup.com.au

Lead Manager and Underwriter

Mahe Capital Pty Limited

Auditor*

Solicitor to the Offer

Pitchers Partners

Atkinson Corporate Lawyers

*This party is named for informational purposes only and was not involved in the preparation of this Prospectus.

1 TIMETABLE TO THE OFFER

Ex-date - Shares trade ex Entitlement (Ex-Date)	10 March 2021
Rights trading commences on a deferred settlement basis	
Record date to determine Entitlement (Record Date)	11 March 2021
Prospectus with Entitlement and Acceptance Form dispatched	12 March 2021
Offer opens for receipt of Applications	
Rights trading ends	19 March 2021
Closing date for acceptances	26 March 2021
Announce the results of the issue	31 March 2021
Issue of New Shares	1 April 2021
Dispatch of shareholding statements	
Normal trading of New Shares expected to commence	6 April 2021
Last date to issue Shortfall Shares (see section 8.6)	25 June 2021

Note: The Directors may extend the Closing Date by giving at least 3 Business Days' notice to ASX prior to the Closing Date, subject to such date being no later than 3 months after the date of this Prospectus. As such the date the New Shares are expected to commence trading on ASX may vary.

2 KEY OFFER TERMS AND CAPITAL STRUCTURE

	Underwritten Amount	Full Subscription
Shares currently on issue	127,212,303	127,212,303
Total Options currently on issue	10,689,400	10,689,400
New Shares offered under this Prospectus, on a 2 for 5 basis ¹	40,000,000	50,884,921
New Options offered under this Prospectus, being 1 New Option for every 2 new Shares issued ^{1, 2}	20,000,000	25,442,461
Issue price per New Share	\$0.075	\$0.075
Amount raised under this Prospectus (before costs) ¹	\$3,000,000	\$3,816,369
Total Shares on issue following the Offer	167,212,303	178,097,224

1 This assumes no further securities are issued prior to the Record Date.

2 The Company has also agreed to issue the Lead Manager 1 New Option for every \$2 raised under the Offer.

3 CHAIRMAN'S LETTER

Dear Shareholder,

On behalf of the Directors of Cellmid Limited (Company), I am pleased to invite you to participate in a renounceable pro rata offer available to eligible shareholders on the basis of two (2) new Shares for every five (5) Shares held at an issue price of \$0.075 per new Share, to raise approximately \$3.8 million (Offer).

The Offer represents a discount of 26% to the 30 day volume weighted average price of \$0.1016 prior to this announcement. For every two (2) new Shares subscribed, investors will receive one (1) free attaching New Option with an exercise price of \$0.18 and expiring 24 months from issue. The Company intends to apply for the quotation of the New Options on the ASX.

The Offer is partially underwritten to \$3 million by Mahe Capital Pty Ltd. Shareholders may apply for additional shares in excess of their entitlement.

Cellmid is a health and beauty-tech business growing shareholder value through the global distribution and sales of its proprietary brands of differentiated, clinically validated anti-aging solutions for hair, skin and body. The Company's first products address hair loss and anti-aging hair care and have been sold in Australia, Japan, USA, China, Germany and the UK under the brands evolis®, Jo-Ju® and Lexilis®. As previously announced, we are also in the process of divesting Lyramid, our research and development business engaged in the development of midkine related therapeutics.

The Company's key objective is to achieve operational profitability for the full 2022 financial year by building a substantial direct to consumer business (ecommerce) and growing its revenues in the Chinese market with the various brands through existing distributors and new partnerships.

The Chinese distribution agreements with Ourui Health and Aeon International have recently been activated with initial orders already shipped. We are also pursuing other partnerships and licensing opportunities for our anti-aging technologies.

Concurrently, we have been building our digital marketing capabilities improving performance indicators including website visits, number and value of monthly orders and sales.

The funds raised through the current renounceable rights issue are expected to provide the additional capital to increase our sales into China under the existing and potential new agreements, broaden our portfolio with new products and increase our digital marketing activities with the view to an uplift in subscriber numbers and sales.

Whilst the Company is at an exciting stage of its development there are risks associated with the business including general risks, such as the ongoing impact of the COVID-19 worldwide, and specific business and commercialisation risks. These may impact the outcome of the Company's plans, prospects and/or market price of its shares. Please refer to section 6 of the Prospectus for the details of these risks.

It is the intention of the Directors to take up their full entitlement. On behalf of your Directors, I invite you to consider this opportunity and thank you for your continued support.

Yours sincerely,

Bruce Gordon Chairman Cellmid Limited

4 INVESTMENT OVERVIEW AND KEY RISKS

This information is a selective overview only. Prospective investors should read the Prospectus in full before deciding to invest in New Shares.

Question	Response	Where to find more information		
What is the Offer?	2 New Shares for every 5 Existing Shares held on the Record Date at an issue price of \$0.075, with 1 attaching New Option for every 2 New Shares issued.	Section 8		
	The Offer seeks to issue up to approximately 50.9 million New Shares and 25.45 million New Options to raise up to approximately \$3.8 million (before costs) if fully subscribed. Up to a further \$4.58 million may be raised if all New Options are exercised.			
	The Offer is partially underwritten by Mahe Capital for \$3 million.			
Am I an Eligible	The Offer is made to Eligible Shareholders, being Shareholders who:	Section 8.5		
Shareholder?	(a) are the registered holder of Shares as at 5.00pm (AEDT) on the Record Date; and			
	(b) have a registered address in Australia or New Zealand.	1		
	Shareholders who are not eligible to participate in the Offer may not participate in the Offer.			
How will the	The Company will use funds raised under the Offer:	Section 5.2		
proceeds of the Offer be used?	Use of funds ('000) Underwritten Full Amount Subscription			
ased:	Chinese distribution1,3001,300agreements:Supportcashflowfor order fulfilmentandbroadeningproduct offering inthe channels			
	New product 500 500 development: Complete development of hair loss supplement and			

Question	Response			Where to find more information
	launch in ecommerce channels			
	Digital marketing: Broaden digital marketing activities, engage influencers and increase performance marketing to acquire additional subscription customers	300	1,100	
	Other Working Capital	604	596	
	Costs of the Offer	296	304	
	Total*	3,000	3,800	
What are th key risks of				Section 6

under Offer?	the •	The specific risks associated with the COVID-19 pandemic include difficulties in obtaining materials and supplies necessary to complete product manufacture, delays in shipment of orders, border closures and reduced demand for the Company's products. The Company has adopted a COVID-19 plan, pre-ordered supplies for manufacturing and increased work in progress to ensure that existing distribution agreements can be fulfilled in a timely manner.
	•	Risks in carrying on business in China - The Company

 Risks in carrying on business in China - The Company has recently delivered its first order of Jo-Ju® lotion to China (ASX announcement 25 January 2021) under a ten-year distribution agreement that requires the purchase of 500,000 units of products in the first year and one million units in the second year, increasing every year thereafter. There is a risk that the distributor may not be able to fulfil their order

subscription

include:

Question	Response	more informatio
	obligations under the distribution agreement, as well as regulatory risks associated with Chinese government approvals that may not be granted or are withdrawn, in addition to shipping and payment risks. The Company has a risk management plan in place for its Chinese business, including pre- payment terms for distributors and regulatory experts based in mainland China.	
	• New product development - Part of the funds raised under the Offer will be used to complete development of the Company's hair loss supplement and to undertake a launch on the Company's ecommerce channels. There are risks in developing new products, including manufacturing and ingredient supply delays, cost increases and competition on the market. The Company has engaged a large manufacturing company to reduce manufacturing risks and has a unique formulation with clinically validated claims to better compete with other products.	
	• Future capital needs and additional funding - The Company recorded a net loss of \$2,390,117 and a net outflow from operating activities of \$2,008,000 for the half year ending 31 December 2020. As at 31 December 2020, it had approximately \$4,551,000 cash on hand before the proceeds of this offer.	
	The Company's ability to raise further capital (equity or debt) within an acceptable time, of a sufficient amount and on terms acceptable to the Company will vary according to a number of factors, including the Company's business prospects and commercialisation of its products and technologies (existing and future).	
	Please carefully consider these risks and the information contained in other sections of this Prospectus before deciding whether or not to apply for New Shares.	
ls the Offer underwritten?	The Offer is partially underwritten by Mahe Capital Pty Limited for \$3,000,000. The underwriting is subject to conditions and terminating events which are typical for an entity in the Company's circumstances.	Section 8.4

Where to find

Question	Response	Where to find more information
Is the Offer subject to any conditions?	The Offer is underwritten for \$3,000,000.	Section 8.2
What will be the effect of the Offer on control of the	The effect of the Offer on control of the Company will vary with the level of Entitlements taken up by Eligible Shareholders and the number of Shortfall Shares placed in the Shortfall Offer.	Section 5.5
Company?	Mahe Capital may acquire up to 23.92% of the Company if no existing Shareholders participate (a scenario considered highly unlikely, given Directors intent to take up their Entitlement and, in the case of Mr Eck, have agreed to sub-underwrite the Offer). No Shareholder may increase their voting power above 20% as a result of the Offer.	
How do I apply for New Shares and Shortfall Shares under the Offer?	Applications for New Shares and Shortfall Shares can be made by Eligible Shareholders completing the relevant sections of the personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form and sending it to the Share Registry together with payment by cheque or BPAY in the amount of Entitlement and Shortfall Shares applied for.	Section 7.2
Can I sell my Entitlements under the Offer?	Yes, the Offer is renounceable meaning Entitlements may be transferred.	Section 7.1
How will the	Eligible Shareholders can apply for Shortfall Shares.	Section 8.6
Shortfall Shares be allocated?	The Directors reserve the right to place any Shortfall Shares at their discretion within 3 months of the Closing Date.	
How can I obtain further advice?	Please contact the Share Registry on 1300 288 664 (within Australia) or +61 2 9698 5414 (international) if you have any queries in relation to your Entitlement or personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form.	
	Otherwise, please contact the Company Secretary on +61 2 8072 1429 at any time between 8.00am and 5.00pm (AEDT) Monday to Friday until the Closing Date. Alternatively, consult your broker, accountant or other professional adviser.	

5 PURPOSE AND EFFECT OF THE OFFER

5.1 Introduction

The Company is seeking to raise up to approximately \$3.8 million before issue costs under the Offer at a price of \$0.075 per Share on the basis of 2 New Shares for every 5 Existing Shares held as at the Record Date, with 1 free New Option for every 2 New Shares issued.

Shareholders may, in addition to their Entitlement apply for Shortfall Shares.

The Offer is partially underwritten by Mahe Capital Pty Limited for \$3 million.

5.2 Purpose of the Offer

The Directors intend to apply the proceeds from the Offer as follows:

Use of funds (\$'000) (approx.)	Underwritten Amount	Full Subscription
Chinese distribution agreements: Support cashflow for order fulfilment and broadening product offering in the channels	1,300,000	1,300,000
New product development: Complete development of hair loss supplement and launch in ecommerce channels	500,000	500,000
Digital marketing: Broaden digital marketing activities, engage influencers and increase performance marketing to acquire additional subscription customers	300,000	1,100,000
Other Working Capital	604,000	596,000
Cash costs of the Offer (excluding GST)	296,000	304,000
Total use of funds	3,000,000	3,800,000

Notes:

- 1 This table is a statement of the proposed application of the funds raised as at the date of this Prospectus. As with any budget, intervening events and new circumstances have the potential to affect the Company's decisions. The Company reserves the right to vary the way funds are applied.
- 2 Funds raised will, in the event less than Full Subscription is received, be allocated firstly towards the costs of the Offer, new product development and servicing the Chinese distribution (in that order), and then proportionally between digital marketing and working capital.
- 3 General working capital is intended to accelerate and/or extend/continue the above initiative as required, and corporate administration and operating costs (including directors' fees, ASX and share registry fees, legal, tax and audit fees, insurance and travel costs).
- 4 See section 10.5 for further details relating to the estimated expenses of the Offer.

5.3 Statement of financial position

Set out in section 13 is the unaudited Statement of Financial Position of the Company and the Pro-Forma Statement of Financial Position, as at 31 January 2021 and on the basis of the following assumptions:

- (a) the Offer was effective on 31 January 2021;
- (b) no further Shares are issued other than all Shares offered under this Prospectus;
- (c) take up of the Offer assuming Underwritten Amount and Full Subscription are received; and
- (d) (cash) costs of the Offer are \$296,000 and \$304,000 respectively.

The pro-forma Statement of Financial Position has been prepared to provide investors with information on the assets and liabilities of the Company and pro-forma assets and liabilities of the Company set out in section 13. The pro-forma financial information is presented in an abbreviated form, insofar as it does not include all of the disclosures required by Australian Accounting Standards applicable to annual financial statements, including the GST effects or the value of the New Options to be issued under this Prospectus (including those to be issued to Mahe Capital, see section 8.4 for details).

5.4 Effect of the Offer on the Company's securities

Charac	Underwritten Amount		Full Subscription	
Shares	Number	%	Number	%
Existing Shares	127,212,303	76.08	127,212,303	71.43
New Shares offered under this Prospectus	40,000,000	23.92	50,884,921	28.57
Total Shares	167,212,303	100	178,097,224	100

Assuming that no further Shares are issued prior to the Record Date, at the close of the Offer the capital structure of the Company will be:

Assuming that no further Options are issued prior to the Record Date, at the close of the Offer, the number of Options on issue will be:

Convertible securities	Underwritten /	Amount	Full Subscription		
Convertible securities	Number	%	Number	%	
Existing Options and Performance Rights	10,689,400	33.21	10,689,400	28.10	
Options to be offered under the Offer	20,000,000	62.13	25,442,461	66.88	
Options issued to the Lead Manager	1,500,000	4.66%	1,908,185	5.02	

Total Options	32,189,400	100	38,040,045	100	
-	- , - ,		,,		

5.5 Effect on control

There will be no effect on control of the Company if all Shareholders take up their Entitlement.

(a) Underwriter

As detailed in section 8.4 of this Prospectus, the Underwriter has agreed to underwrite the issue of up to 40 million New Shares under the Offer.

The Underwriter has advised the Company that neither it, nor any of its associates, currently has a relevant in any Shares, and will not as a result of the Offer, have a voting power of 20% or more in the Company.

The Underwriter's relevant interests in the Company following the Offer will depend upon the number of New Shares taken up and the number of New Shares subscribed for by sub-underwriters, although the maximum voting power it may acquire is 23.92% (assuming no Shareholders take up their Entitlement, a scenario considered highly unlikely given Directors intent to take up their Entitlement and, in the case of Mr Eck, have agreed to sub-underwrite the Offer).

(b) Others

As the Offer is renounceable, for the purposes of Listing Rule 7.7.1(c), the Company has appointed a nominee to arrange for the sale of the entitlements that would have been given to Ineligible Shareholders and to account to them for the net proceeds of the sale. The Company has not appointed a nominee in accordance with section 615 of the Corporations Act, as no Shareholder will acquire a relevant interest in 20% or more of the Company's Shares as a result of the Offer.

5.6 Dilution

Shareholders who do not participate in the Offer will have their holdings diluted. Following is a table which sets out the dilutionary effect, assuming the full amount is raised and no further Shares are issued or Options exercised:

Holder	Holding at Record Date		Entitlement	Holding following the Offer if no Entitlement taken up		
	Number	%		Number	%	
1	12,721	0.01	5,088	12,721	0.007	
2	127,212	0.10	50,885	127,212	0.071	
3	636,062	0.50	254,425	636,062	0.357	
4	1,272,123 1.00		508,849	1,272,123	0.714	

6 RISK FACTORS

This section identifies the major risks the Board has identified regarding an investment in the Company. The Company's business is subject to risk factors, both specific to its business activities, and risks of a general nature. Individually, or in combination, these might affect the future operating performance of the Company and the value of an investment in the Company. There can be no guarantee that the Company will achieve its stated objectives or that any forward-looking statements will be achieved. An investment in the Company should be considered in light of relevant risks, both general and specific. Each of the risks set out below could, if it eventuates, have a material adverse impact on the Company's prospects, and the market price of the Shares.

The following is not intended to be an exhaustive list of the risk factors to which the Company is exposed.

Before deciding to invest in the Company, potential investors should:

- (a) read the entire Prospectus;
- (b) consider the assumptions underlying any forward looking statements;
- (c) review these factors in light of their personal circumstances; and
- (d) seek professional advice from their accountant, stockbroker, lawyer or other professional adviser before deciding whether to invest.

6.2 Risk specific to the Offer

(a) Future funding and ability to continue as a going concern

Funds raised from the Offer will be used for the purposes mentioned under section 5.2 of the prospectus. Whilst the Company believes that the Underwritten Amount will be sufficient to carry out certain business activities, additional funding may be required to continue both existing and proposed activities. Raising additional capital may be dilutive to existing Shareholders.

(b) Dilution

Shareholders who do not take up their Entitlement will have their holding in the Company diluted. Details of dilution are set out in section 5.6 above.

6.3 Specific Investment Risks

(a) Ongoing risks associated with the COVID-19 pandemic

The specific risks associated with the COVID-19 pandemic include difficulties in obtaining materials and supplies necessary to complete product manufacture, delays in shipment of orders, border closures and reduced demand for the Company's products. The Company has adopted a COVID-19 plan, pre-ordered supplies for manufacturing and increased work in progress to ensure that existing distribution agreements can be fulfilled in a timely manner.

(b) Risks in carrying on business in China

The Company has recently delivered its first shipment of products pursuant to its exclusive Chinese distribution agreement with Ourui Health Management (OHM) (ASX

announcement, 14 December 2020). The first order by OHM was in line with the terms of the contract and included 84,672 units of Jo-Ju® shampoo and lotion (ASX announcement 25 January 2021). The ten-year distribution agreement requires the purchase of 500,000 units of mixed products in the first year and one million units in the second year, increasing every year thereafter. There is a risk that the distributor may not be able to fulfil their order obligations under the distribution agreement, as well as regulatory risks associated with Chinese government approvals that may not be granted or are withdrawn, in addition to shipping and payment risks. The Company has a risk management plan in place for its Chinese business, including pre-payment terms for distributors and regulatory experts based in mainland China.

(c) New product development

Part of the funds raised under the Offer will be used to complete development of the Company's hair loss supplement and to undertake a launch on the Company's ecommerce channel. There are risks in developing new products, including manufacturing and ingredient supply delays, cost increases and competition on the market. The Company has engaged a large manufacturing company to reduce manufacturing risks and has a unique clinically validated formulation to better compete with other products.

(d) Future capital needs and additional funding

The Company recorded a net loss of \$2,390,117 and a net outflow from operating activities of \$2,008,000 for the half year ending 31 December 2021. As at 31 December 2021, it had approximately \$4,551,000 cash on hand before the proceeds from this Offer.

The Company's ability to raise further capital (equity or debt) within an acceptable time, of a sufficient amount and on terms acceptable to the Company will vary according to a number of factors, including the Company's business prospects and commercialization of its products and technologies (existing and future).

(e) Reliance on key personnel and consultants

The Company's success largely depends on the core competencies of its Directors, management and third-party consultants and their familiarity with, and ability to operate in, the consumer health industry. The financial performance of the Company and the value of an investment in the Company partly depend on the ability of the Company to retain these key personnel and consultants to carry out their respective responsibilities.

(f) Insurance

The Company, where economically feasible, insures its operations in accordance with industry practice. However, in certain circumstances, the Company's insurance, if obtained, may not be of a nature or level to provide adequate insurance cover. The occurrence of an event that is not covered or fully covered by insurance could have a negative effect on the financial performance of the Company and the value of an investment in the Company.

(g) Speculative Nature of Investment

Any potential investor should be aware that subscribing for Shares involves various risks. The Shares to be issued pursuant to the Offer carry no guarantees with respect to the payment of dividends, return of capital or market value. The success of Cellmid is dependent on achieving planned market penetration in China and in other markets and its ability to sufficiently expand on its ecommerce activities to achieve planned revenue growth. An investment in Cellmid should therefore be considered speculative in nature.

6.4 General Investment Risks

(a) Share Market Investments

It is important to recognise that the price of Shares may rise or fall, and they might trade at prices below or above the Offer Price. There can also be no assurance that an active trading market will develop for the Shares.

Factors affecting the price at which the Shares are traded on ASX could include domestic and international economic conditions. In addition, the prices of many listed entities' securities are affected by factors that might be unrelated to the operating performance of the relevant company. Those fluctuations might adversely affect the price of the Shares.

(b) General Economic Conditions

The Company's operating and financial performance is influenced by a variety of general economic and business conditions including the level of inflation, interest rates and government fiscal, monetary and regulatory policies. Prolonged deterioration in general economic conditions, including an increase in interest rates, could be expected to have a corresponding adverse impact on the Company's operating and financial performance.

(c) Accounting Standards

Australian accounting standards are set by the Australian Accounting Standards Board (AASB) and are outside the Directors' and the Company's control. Changes to accounting standards issued by AASB could materially adversely affect the financial performance and position reported in the Company's financial statements.

(d) Taxation Risks

Changes to the rate of taxes imposed on the Company (including in overseas jurisdictions in which the Company operates now or in the future) or tax legislation generally may affect the Company and its Shareholders. In addition, an interpretation of Australian taxation laws by the Australian Taxation Office that differs to the Company's interpretation may lead to an increase in the Company's taxation liabilities and a reduction in Shareholder returns.

Personal tax liabilities are the responsibility of each individual investor. the Company is not responsible either for taxation or penalties incurred by investors.

7 ACTIONS REQUIRED BY ELIGIBLE SHAREHOLDERS

7.1 What you may do

As an Eligible Shareholder, you may:

- (a) subscribe for all or part of your Entitlement (see section 7.2);
- (b) subscribe for all of your Entitlement and apply for Shortfall Shares (see section 7.3);
- (c) sell all of your Entitlement (see section 7.4);
- (d) take up part of your Entitlement and sell the balance (see section 7.5);
- (e) take up part of your Entitlement and transfer the balance other than on ASX (see section 7.6); or
- (f) allow all or part of your Entitlement to lapse (see section 7.7).

7.2 Subscribe for all or part of your Entitlement

Applicants should read this Prospectus in its entirety in order to make an informed decision on the prospects of the Company and the rights attaching to the New Shares and attaching Options offered by this Prospectus before deciding to apply for New Shares. If you do not understand this Prospectus you should consult your stockbroker, accountant or other professional adviser in order to satisfy yourself as to the contents of this Prospectus.

If you wish to subscribe for all or part of your Entitlement, complete the accompanying Entitlement and Acceptance Form in accordance with the instructions set out on that form. The Entitlement and Acceptance Form sets out the number of New Shares and attaching options you are entitled to subscribe for.

7.3 Subscribe for all of your Entitlement and apply for Shortfall Shares

Eligible Shareholders who take up their Entitlement in full may, in addition to their Entitlement, apply for Shortfall Shares regardless of the size of their present holding by completing the accompanying Entitlement and Acceptance Form in accordance with the instructions set out on that form. See section 8.6 for details of the manner in which Shortfall Shares will be allocated.

A cheque, bank draft or money order should be used for the application money for your Entitlement and the number of Shortfall Shares you wish to apply for as stated on the Entitlement and Acceptance Form.

Alternatively, if you are paying by BPAY®¹, refer to your personalised instructions on your Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Shareholders who wish to pay by BPAY must ensure that payment is received by no later than 5pm AEDT on 26 March 2021.

Any refund of application monies will be returned to Applicants as soon as practicable following the issue of all Shortfall Shares.

¹ Registered to BPAY Pty Ltd ABN 69 079 137 518

7.4 Sell all of your Entitlement

Complete the section marked "Instructions to Stockbroker" on the back of the Entitlement and Acceptance Form, which accompanies this Prospectus, in accordance with the instructions contained on the form and lodge it with your stockbroker as soon as possible.

Rights trading will commence on ASX on 10 March 2021. Sale of your Rights must be completed by 19 March 2021 when Rights trading is expected to cease.

7.5 Take up part of your Entitlement and sell the balance on ASX

Please complete the Entitlement and Acceptance Form, which accompanies this Prospectus, by inserting the number of New Shares for which you wish to accept (being less than as specified on the Entitlement and Acceptance Form) and complete the section marked "Instructions to Stockbroker" on the back of the form in respect of that part of your Entitlement you wish to sell.

Forward the form to your stockbroker together with your cheque for the total amount payable in respect of the New Shares accepted. Your stockbroker will need to ensure that the completed Entitlement and Acceptance Form reaches the Company's share registry, by 8 pm AEDT on 26 March 2021.

Cash will not be accepted and no receipts will be issued.

Rights trading will commence on ASX on 10 March 2021. Sale of your Rights must be completed by 19 March 2021 when Rights trading is expected to cease.

7.6 Take up part of your Entitlement and transfer the balance other than on ASX

If you are a Shareholder and hold Existing Shares on the issuer sponsored sub-register, forward a completed renunciation form (obtainable through your stockbroker or the Share Registry) together with your personalised Entitlement and Acceptance Form completed by the transferee together with a cheque for the appropriate application money to reach the Company's share registry (at the postal address shown below), by 5 pm AEDT on 26 March 2021.

If you are a Shareholder and hold Existing Shares registered on CHESS, you should contact your sponsoring broker.

Cash will not be accepted, and no receipts will be issued.

7.7 Allow all or part of your Entitlement to lapse

If you are an Eligible Shareholder and do not wish to accept all or part of your Entitlement, you are not obliged to do anything.

If you take no action, your Entitlement will lapse. You will receive no benefit or New Shares and your Entitlement will become Shortfall Shares.

The number of Existing Shares you hold as at the Record Date and the rights attached to those Existing Shares will not be affected if you choose not to accept any of your Entitlement.

7.8 Payment methods

BPAY

If you are paying by BPAY, refer to your personalised instructions on your Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Shareholders who wish to pay by BPAY do not need to complete and return the Entitlement and Acceptance Form; however must ensure that payment is received by no later than 5.00pm AEDT on the Closing Date.

You should be aware that your own financial institution may implement earlier cut-off times with regard to electronic payment, and you should therefore take this into consideration when making payment. It is your responsibility to ensure that funds submitted through BPAY are received by 5.00pm AEDT on the Closing Date.

If you have more than one shareholding and consequently receive more than one Entitlement and Acceptance Form, when taking up your Entitlement in respect of one of those shareholdings only use the Customer Reference Number specific to that shareholding as set out in the applicable Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Do not use the same Customer Reference Number for more than one of your shareholdings. This can result in your application monies being applied to your Entitlement in respect of only one of your shareholdings (with the result that any application in respect of your remaining shareholdings will not be recognised as valid).

The Company shall not be responsible for any postal or delivery delays or delay in the receipt of the BPAY payment.

Electronic Funds Transfer (EFT)

You can transfer funds into a subscription account maintained by the Company's Share Registry, Automic Pty Limited. Refer to your personalised instructions on your Entitlement and Acceptance Form. Shareholders who wish to pay by electronic funds transfer do not need to complete and return the Entitlement and Acceptance Form; however must quote your unique reference number stated on your Entitlement and Acceptance Form and ensure that payment is received by no later than 5.00pm AEDT on the Closing Date

Cheque, bank draft or money order

Alternatively, if you are paying by cheque, bank draft or money order, the completed Entitlement and Acceptance Form must be accompanied by a cheque, bank draft or money order made payable to 'Cellmid Limited' and crossed 'Not Negotiable' for the appropriate application money in Australian dollars calculated at \$0.075 per New Share accepted. Your cheque, bank draft or money order must be paid in Australian currency and be drawn on an Australian branch of an Australian financial institution. The Company will present the cheque or bank draft on the day of receipt of the Entitlement and Acceptance Form. You must ensure that your cheque account has sufficient funds to cover your payment, as your cheque will be presented for payment on receipt. If your bank dishonours your cheque your application will be rejected. Dishonoured cheques will not be represented.

If the amount of your cheque(s), bank draft(s) or money order(s) for application money (or the amount for which those cheque(s) or bank draft(s) clear in time for allocation) is insufficient to pay for the number of New Shares you have applied for in your Entitlement and Acceptance Form, you may be taken to have applied for such lower number of New Shares as your cleared application money will pay for (and to have specified that number of New Shares in your Entitlement and Acceptance Form) or your Application may be rejected.

The Entitlement and Acceptance Form must be received by the Company at the following addresses by no later than 5.00pm (AEDT) on the Closing Date:

By Post To:	By Hand To:
Cellmid Limited	Cellmid Limited
C/- Automic Pty Limited	C/- Automic Pty Limited
GPO Box 5193	Level 5
Sydney NSW 2001	126 Phillip Street
	Sydney NSW 2000

7.9 Entitlement and Acceptance Form is binding

Receipt of a completed and lodged Entitlement and Acceptance Form together with a cheque, bank draft or money order for the application monies, or by making a payment in respect of an Application by BPAY, constitutes a binding offer to acquire New Shares on the terms and conditions set out in this Prospectus and, once lodged, cannot be withdrawn.

By completing and returning your Entitlement and Acceptance Form with the requisite application monies, or by making a payment in respect of an Application by BPAY, you will be deemed to have represented that you are an Eligible Shareholder. In addition, you will also be deemed to have represented and warranted on behalf of yourself or each person on whose account you are acting that the law in your place of residence and/or where you have been given the Prospectus, does not prohibit you from being given the Prospectus and that you:

- (a) agree to be bound by the terms of the Offer;
- (b) declare that all details and statements in the Entitlement and Acceptance Form are complete and accurate;
- (c) declare that you are over 18 years of age and have full legal capacity and power to perform all your rights and obligations under the Entitlement and Acceptance Form;
- (d) authorise the Company and its respective officers or agents, to do anything on your behalf necessary for the New Shares to be issued to you, including to act on instructions of the Company's share registry upon using the contact details set out in the Entitlement and Acceptance Form;
- declare that you are the current registered holder of Shares and are an Australian or New Zealand resident, and you are not in the United States or a US Person, or acting for the account or benefit of a US Person;
- (f) acknowledge that the information contained in, or accompanying, the Prospectus is not investment or financial product advice or a recommendation that New Shares are suitable for you given your investment objectives, financial situation or particular needs; and
- (g) acknowledge that the New Shares have not, and will not be, registered under the securities laws in any other jurisdictions outside Australia and New Zealand and accordingly, the New Shares may not be offered, sold or otherwise transferred except in accordance with an available exemption from, or in a transaction not subject to, the registration requirements of applicable securities laws in particular the US Securities Act.

The Entitlement and Acceptance Form does not need to be signed to be a valid application. An Application will be deemed to have been accepted by the Company upon the issue of the New Shares.

If the Entitlement and Acceptance Form is not completed correctly or if the accompanying payment of the application monies is for the wrong amount, it may still be treated as a valid application for New Shares. The Directors' decision whether to treat an acceptance as valid and how to construe, amend or complete the Entitlement and Acceptance Form is final. However, an Applicant will not be treated as having applied for more Shares than is indicated by the amount of the application monies received by the Company.

8 DETAILS OF THE OFFER

8.1 Shares offered for subscription

By this Prospectus the Company makes a renounceable pro rata offer to Eligible Shareholders on the basis of 2 New Share for every 5 Existing Shares held as at the Record Date at a price of \$0.075 per New Share, with 1 free New Option for every 2 New Shares issued, to raise up to approximately \$3.8 million before issue costs. Fractional entitlements will be rounded down to the nearest whole number.

The Offer is only open to Eligible Shareholders. The Company reserves the right to reject any application that it believes comes from a person who is not an Eligible Shareholder.

Details of how to apply for New Shares are set out at section 7.

All New Shares offered under this Prospectus will rank equally with Existing Shares. The rights and liabilities of the New Shares offered under this Prospectus are summarised in section 9.

8.2 Minimum subscription

The Offer is underwritten for \$3 million.

8.3 Acceptances

This Offer may be accepted in whole or in part prior to the Closing Date subject to the rights of the Company to extend the Offer period or close the Offer early.

Instructions for accepting your Entitlement are set out in section 7 and on the Entitlement and Acceptance Form which accompanies this Prospectus.

8.4 Underwriting

The Underwriter has agreed to underwrite the issue of 40 million Shortfall Shares (**Underwritten Securities**) in accordance with an underwriting agreement dated 8 March 2021 (**Underwriting Agreement**). The Underwriter will be paid the following fees:

- (a) A lead manager's fee of \$60,000. The Underwriter has the right, subject to the Listing Rules, to have this fee satisfied through the issue of Shares on the same terms as under the Offer;
- (b) 1 free New Option for every \$2 raised under this Prospectus;

- (c) A management fee of 1% of the total amount raised under the Offer. The Underwriter has the right, subject to the Listing Rules, to have this fee satisfied through the issue of Shares on the same terms as under the Offer
- (d) An underwriting fee of 5% of the Underwritten Amount; and
- (e) A placement fee of 5% of any Shortfall and other securities placed by the Underwriter beyond the Underwritten Amount (including any amounts placed in excess of Full Subscription).

The Underwriter will, in the event the Underwriting Agreement is terminated in certain circumstances, be entitled to a termination fee of \$30,000.

The Company will also be required to reimburse the Underwriter for all of the reasonable costs incurred by the Underwriter in relation to the Offer.

The underwriting of the Offer is conditional upon the satisfaction or waiver by the Underwriter of the certain conditions ordinarily found in an agreement of this type, including that:

- (a) the Underwriter being satisfied with the due diligence investigations by the Company in relation to the Offer; and
- (b) the Company's solicitors providing the Underwriter with a legal sign off letter in relation to the due diligence investigations.

In accordance with the Underwriting Agreement and as is customary with these types of arrangements:

- (c) the Company has (subject to certain limitations, including where the loss arises through the Underwriter performing its underwriting obligation) agreed to indemnify the Underwriter, its officers, employees, advisers and related bodies corporate, and the officers, employees and advisers of any of its related bodies corporate against losses suffered or incurred in connection with the Offer;
- (d) the Company and the Underwriter have given representations, warranties and undertakings in connection with (among other things) the conduct of the Offer;
- (e) the Underwriter may (in certain circumstances, including having regard to the materiality of the relevant event) terminate the Underwriting Agreement and be released from their obligations under it on the occurrence of certain events, including (but not limited to) where:
 - (i) (Indices fall): the S&P ASX 200 Index is at any time after the date of the Underwriting Agreement 7% or more below its respective level as at the close of business on the Business Day prior to the date of the Underwriting Agreement;
 - (ii) (Commodities): the price of COMEX gold or NYMEX WTI crude is at any time after the date of the Underwriting Agreement 7% or more below its respective level as at the close of business on the Business Day prior to the date of the Underwriting Agreement;
 - (iii) (Price): the Price is greater than the volume weighted average price of Shares calculated over three consecutive trading days after the date of the Underwriting Agreement;

- (iv) (Misleading Announcement): it transpires that the Company has made a statement via the ASX that is misleading or deceptive or likely to mislead or deceive.
- (v) (Adverse change): an event occurs which gives rise to a Material Adverse Effect or any adverse change or any development including a likely Material Adverse Effect after the date of the Underwriting Agreement in the assets, liabilities, financial position, trading results, profits, forecasts, losses, prospects, business or operations of any Relevant Company including, without limitation, if any forecast in the Prospectus becomes incapable of being met or in the Underwriter's reasonable opinion, unlikely to be met in the projected time. Material Adverse Event means:
 - (A) a material adverse effect on the outcome of the Offer or on the subsequent market for the Underwritten Securities (including, without limitation, matters likely to have a material adverse effect on a decision of an investor to invest in Underwritten Securities); or
 - (B) a material adverse effect on the assets, condition, trading or financial position and performance, profits and losses, results, prospects, business or operations of the Company and its Subsidiaries either individually or taken as a whole;
- (vi) (Board and senior management composition): there is a change in the composition of the Board or a change in the senior management of the Company before the date of issue of the Underwritten Securities without the prior written consent of the Underwriter, such consent not to be unreasonably withheld;
- (vii) (Change in shareholdings): there is a material change in the major or controlling shareholdings of a Relevant Company (other than as a result of the Offer or a matter disclosed in the Prospectus) or a takeover offer or scheme of arrangement pursuant to Chapter 5 or 6 of the Corporations Act is publicly announced in relation to a Relevant Company;
- (viii) (Market Conditions): a suspension or material limitation in trading generally on ASX occurs or any material adverse change or disruption occurs in the existing financial markets, political or economic conditions of Australia, Japan, the United Kingdom, the United States of America or other international financial markets.

For the purposes of section 706 of the Corporations Act, the Company offers the Underwriter one New Option for every \$2 raised under this Prospectus. This offer may only be accepted by the Underwriter or (subject to the Corporations Act and Listing Rules) its nominees by completing a personalized application form which accompanies this Prospectus. The Company relies upon its 15% capacity under Listing Rule 7.1 to issue these New Options to the Underwriter and its nominees.

8.5 Entitlement to Offer

The Offer is made to Eligible Shareholders, who are those Shareholders that:

(a) are the registered holder of Shares as at 5.00pm (AEDT) on the Record Date; and

(b) have a registered address in Australia or New Zealand.

8.6 Shortfall

Any New Shares not applied for under the Offer will become Shortfall Shares. The Directors reserve the right to issue any Shortfall Shares at their discretion within 3 months after the Closing Date (Shortfall Offer).

The Shortfall Offer is, to the extent it is made in Australia, made under this Prospectus. To the extent the Shortfall Offer is made outside Australia, the Shortfall Offer is made without disclosure, a prospectus, lodgement, filing or registration, or other requirements of any applicable securities law, and only in circumstances where it is lawful to do so (such as to institutional or sophisticated investors).

Eligible Shareholders may apply for Shortfall Shares by completing the accompanying Entitlement and Acceptance Form in accordance with the instructions set out on that form. Other investors who are not Eligible Shareholders may apply for Shortfall Shares using the Shortfall Application Form attached to this Prospectus. Persons outside Australia doing so represent to the Company that they can apply for Shortfall Shares in circumstances which do not require the offer for Shortfall Shares or this Prospectus to be registered.

It is possible that there may be no Shortfall Shares available for issue.

Subject to the above, the Directors reserve the right at their absolute discretion and subject to the Corporations Act and Listing Rules, to:

- (a) issue Shortfall Shares at their discretion by applying a policy of allocating Shortfall Shares in a manner that is in the Company's best interests; and
- (b) to reject any application for Shortfall Shares or to issue a lesser number of Shortfall Shares than that applied for.

It is an express term of the Shortfall Offer that applicants for Shortfall Shares will be bound to accept a lesser number of Shortfall Shares allocated to them than applied for. If a lesser number is allocated, excess application money will be refunded without interest as soon as practicable after the Closing Date.

8.7 New Zealand Shareholders

The Offer contained in this Prospectus to Eligible Shareholders with registered addresses in New Zealand is made in reliance on the Securities Act (Overseas Companies) Exemption Notice 2013 (New Zealand). Members of the public in New Zealand who are not existing Shareholders on the Record Date are not entitled to apply for any New Shares. This Prospectus has not been registered, filed or approved by any New Zealand regulatory authority. This Prospectus is not an investment statement or prospectus under New Zealand law and is not required to, and may not, contain all the information that an investment statement or prospectus under New Zealand law is required to contain.

8.8 Treatment of Ineligible Shareholders and sale for Ineligible Shareholders' Entitlement

Given the small number of Ineligible Shareholders and the cost of complying with applicable regulations outside Australia and New Zealand, the Company has decided that it would be unreasonable to extend the Offer to Ineligible Shareholders. The Prospectus will not be sent to those Shareholders.

This Prospectus does not constitute an offer of securities in any jurisdiction where, or to any person to whom, it would not be lawful to issue the Prospectus or make the Offer. No action has been taken to register or qualify the New Shares or the Offer or otherwise to permit an offering of the New Shares in any jurisdiction other than as set out in this section.

This document is not for publication or distribution, directly or indirectly, in or into the United States of America (including its territories and possessions, any state of the US and the District of Columbia). This document is not an offer of securities for sale into the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of, US Persons. The securities referred to herein have not been and will not be registered under the US Securities Act, and may not be offered or sold in the United States or to, or for the account or benefit of benefit of, US Persons. No public offering of securities is being made in the United States.

Recipients may not send or otherwise distribute this Prospectus or the Entitlement and Acceptance Form to any person outside Australia or New Zealand (other than to Eligible Shareholders).

For the purposes of Listing Rule 7.7.1(c), the Company has appointed the Underwriter as nominee to arrange for the sale of the Non-Eligible Foreign Shareholders' Entitlements and to account to them for the net proceeds of the sale.

The proceeds of sale (in Australian dollars) will be distributed to the Non-Eligible Foreign Shareholders for whose benefits the Rights have been sold in proportion to their shareholdings as at the Record Date (after deducting the costs of the sale).

8.9 Beneficial holders, nominees, trustees and custodians

Nominees and custodians that hold Shares on behalf of others should note that the Offer is available only to Eligible Shareholders. The Company is not required to determine whether or not any registered holder is acting as a nominee or the identity or residence of any beneficial owners of securities. If any nominee or custodian is acting on behalf of a foreign person, that holder, in dealing with its beneficiary, will need to assess whether indirect participation by the beneficiary in the Offer is compatible with applicable foreign laws. The Company will not in any way be responsible for compliance by an Eligible Shareholder of any applicable foreign laws.

8.10 Allotment and application money

New Shares will be issued only after all application money has been received and ASX has granted permission for the New Shares to be quoted. It is expected that New Shares will be issued on 1 April 2021 and normal trading of the New Shares on ASX is expected to commence on 6 April 2021.

All application monies will be deposited into a separate bank account of the Company and held in trust for Applicants until the Shares are issued or application monies returned. Any interest that accrues will be retained by the Company and will not be paid to Applicants.

8.11 Quotation

The Company will apply to the ASX within 7 days after the date of this Prospectus for quotation of the New Shares offered by this Prospectus on the ASX. If the ASX does not grant permission for the quotation of the New Shares offered under this Prospectus within 3 months after the date of this Prospectus, or such longer period as modified by ASIC, none of the New

Shares offered by this Prospectus will be allotted or issued. In these circumstances, all Applications will be dealt with in accordance with the Corporations Act including the return of all application monies without interest.

A decision by the ASX to grant official quotation of the New Shares is not to be taken in any way as an indication of the ASX's view as to the merits of the Company or of the New Shares.

Quotation, if granted, of the New Shares offered by this Prospectus will commence as soon as practicable after statements of holdings of the New Shares are dispatched.

8.12 Market prices of Existing Shares on the ASX

The highest and lowest market sale price of the Existing Shares, which are on the same terms and conditions as the New Shares being offered under this Prospectus, during the 3 months immediately preceding the lodgement of this Prospectus with the ASIC, and the last market sale price on the date before the lodgement date of this Prospectus, are set out below.

	3 month high	3 month low	Last market sale price	
Price (\$)	\$0.145	\$0.089	\$0.09	
Date	14 December 2020	23 February 2021	5 March 2021	

8.13 CHESS

The Company participates in the Clearing House Electronic Subregister System (CHESS). CHESS is operated by ASX Settlement Pty Ltd (ASPL), a wholly owned subsidiary of the ASX.

Under CHESS, the Company does not issue certificates to investors. Instead, security holders will receive a statement of their holdings in the Company, including New Shares issued under this Prospectus. If an investor is broker sponsored, ASPL will send a CHESS statement.

The CHESS statement will set out the number of New Shares issued under this Prospectus, provide details of your holder identification number and give the participation identification number of the sponsor.

If you are registered on the issuer sponsored sub register, your statement will be dispatched by the Company's share registrar and will contain the number of New Shares issued to you under this Prospectus and your security holder reference number.

A CHESS statement or issuer sponsored statement will routinely be sent to Shareholders at the end of any calendar month during which the balance of their shareholding changes. Shareholders may request a statement at any other time, however, a charge may be made for additional statements.

8.14 Taxation and duty implications

The Directors do not consider that it is appropriate to give Shareholders advice regarding the taxation consequences of the Company conducting the Offer or Shareholders applying for New Shares under this Prospectus, as it is not possible to provide a comprehensive summary of the possible taxation positions of Shareholders. The Company, its advisers and officers, do not accept any responsibility or liability for any taxation consequences to Shareholders in the Offer. Shareholders should, therefore, consult their own professional tax adviser in connection with the taxation implications of the Offer.

No brokerage or stamp duty is payable by Applicants in respect of Applications for New Shares under this Prospectus.

8.15 Privacy

The Company collects information about each Applicant provided on an Entitlement and Acceptance Form for the purposes of processing the Application and, if the Application is successful, to administer the Applicant's security holding in the Company.

By submitting an Entitlement and Acceptance Form, each Applicant agrees that the Company may use the information provided by an Applicant on the Entitlement and Acceptance Form for the purposes set out in this privacy disclosure statement and may disclose it for those purposes to the Share Registry, the Company's related body corporates, agents, contractors and third party service providers, including mailing houses and professional advisers, and to ASX and regulatory authorities.

The Corporations Act requires the Company to include information about the Shareholder (including name, address and details of the Shares held) in its public register. The information contained in the Company's public register must remain there even if that person ceases to be a Shareholder. Information contained in the Company's register is also used to facilitate distribution payments and corporate communications (including the Company's financial results, annual reports and other information that the Company may wish to communicate to its security holders) and compliance by the Company with legal and regulatory requirements.

If you do not provide the information required on the Entitlement and Acceptance Form, the Company may not be able to accept or process your Application. An Applicant has the right to gain access to the information that the Company holds about that person subject to certain exceptions under law. A fee may be charged for access. Such requests must be made in writing to the Company's registered office.

8.16 Enquiries

Any queries regarding your Entitlement or the Entitlement and Acceptance Form should be directed to the Share Registry on 1300 288 664 (within Australia) or +61 2 9698 5414 (international). All other queries should be directed to the Company Secretary on +61 2 8072 1429.

You can also contact your stockbroker or professional adviser with any queries in relation to the Offer.

9 RIGHTS AND LIABILITIES ATTACHING TO SECURITIES

9.1 Rights and liability attaching to Shares

Full details of the rights and liabilities attaching to the Shares are:

- detailed in the Constitution, a copy of which can be inspected, free of charge, at the registered office of the Company during normal business hours; and
- in certain circumstances, regulated by the Corporations Act, the Listing Rules and the general law.

The following is a summary of the more significant rights and liabilities attaching to the Shares. This summary is not exhaustive and does not constitute a definitive statement of the rights and liabilities of Shareholders. To obtain such a statement, persons should seek independent legal advice.

(a) Voting rights

Subject to any rights or restrictions for the time being attached to any class or classes of shares, at a general meeting of members every member has one vote on a show of hands and one vote per Share on a poll. Voting may be in person or by proxy, attorney or representative.

(b) Dividends

Except as otherwise required by the Corporations Act and to the terms on which shares are on issue and the rights and restrictions attaching to shares, the Directors may from time to time:

- declare dividends (whether final or interim) to be paid to members on such terms, including the amount and the time for and the method of payment, as the Directors think fit; or
- (ii) determine that a dividend is payable, fix the amount and time for payment.
- (c) Future issues of securities

Subject to the Corporations Act and the Listing Rules, the Directors may issue, grant options over, or otherwise dispose of unissued shares in the Company at the times and on the terms that the Directors think proper and a share may be issued with preferential or special rights.

(d) Transfer of Shares

A shareholder may transfer Shares by a market transfer in accordance with any computerised or electronic system established or recognised by ASX for the purpose of facilitating transfers in Shares or by an instrument in writing in a form approved by ASX or the Board.

(e) Meetings and notices

Each shareholder is entitled to receive notice of, and to attend, general meetings for the Company and to receive all notices, accounts and other documents required to be sent to shareholders under the Constitution, the Corporations Act or the Listing Rules.

Shareholders may requisition meetings in accordance with the Corporations Act.

(f) Liquidation rights

The Company has one class of shares on issue, ordinary shares. Each ordinary Share ranks equally in the event of liquidation.

(g) Variation of rights

Subject to the Corporations Act and Listing Rules, the rights attached to the Shares may be varied in accordance with the Corporations Act

(h) Election of directors

At every annual general meeting one third of the Directors (rounded up to the nearest whole number) must retire from office. Any Director who would have held office for more than 3 years if that Director remains in office until the next general meeting must retire. These retirement rules do not apply to certain appointments including the managing director.

(i) Indemnities

To the extent permitted by law the Company must indemnify each past and present Director and secretary against any liability incurred by that person as an officer of the Company and any legal costs incurred in defending an action in respect of such liability.

(j) Winding up

Subject to the Corporations Act, the ASX Listing Rules and any rights or restrictions attached to a class of shares, on a winding up of the Company any surplus must be divided among the shareholders of the Company.

(k) Shareholder liability

As the Shares offered under the Prospectus are fully paid Shares, they are not subject to any calls for money by the Directors and will therefore not become liable for forfeiture.

(l) Alteration to the Constitution

The Constitution can only be amended by a special resolution passed by at least three quarters of shareholders present and voting at the general meeting. At least 28 days written notice specifying the intention to propose the resolution as a special resolution must be given.

(m) Listing Rules

If the Company is admitted to trading on the Official List, then despite anything in the Constitution, if the Listing Rules prohibit an act being done, the act must not be done. Nothing in the Constitution prevents an act being done that the Listing Rules require to be done. If the Listing Rules require an act to be done or not to be done, authority is given for that act to be done or not to be done (as the case may be). If the Listing Rules require the Constitution to contain a provision and it does not contain such a provision, the Constitution is deemed to contain that provision. If the Listing Rules require the Constitution not to contain a provision and it contains such a provision, the Constitution is deemed not to contain that provision. If a provision of the Constitution is or becomes inconsistent with the Listing Rules, the Constitution is deemed not to contain that provision to the extent of the inconsistency.

9.2 Rights and liability attaching to Options

Options offered under this Prospectus are subject to the following terms:

- (a) The Options will be issued for no consideration.
- (b) Each Option entitles the holder to be issued one Share.
- (c) The exercise price of the Options is \$0.18 each.
- (d) The expiry date of an Option is 2 years from issue.

- (e) The Options may be exercised at any time prior to the expiry date, in whole or in part, upon payment of the exercise price per Option.
- (f) The Company currently intends to apply for quotation of the Options on the official list of the ASX. Quotation of the Options is not guaranteed or automatic but will depend on ASX exercising its discretion under the Listing Rules.
- (g) The Options are freely transferable subject to any restriction or escrow arrangements imposed by the Corporations Act and the ASX Listing Rules.
- (h) The holder of an Option may not exercise less than 2,777 Options at any one time unless the holder has less than 2,777 Options in which event the Holder must exercise all of the Options together.
- (i) The Company will provide to each Option holder a notice that is to be completed when exercising the Options (Notice of Exercise). Options may be exercised by the Option holder in whole or in part by completing the Notice of Exercise and forwarding the same to the Share Registry to be received prior to the expiry date. The Notice of Exercise must state the number of Options exercised, the consequent number of Shares to be issued and the identity of the proposed subscribers. The Notice of Exercise by an Option holder must be accompanied by payment in full for the relevant number of Shares being subscribed, being an amount of the exercise price per Share.
- (j) All Shares issued upon the exercise of the Options will rank equally in all respects with the Company's then issued Shares. The Company must apply to the ASX in accordance with the Listing Rules for all Shares pursuant to the exercise of Options to be admitted to quotation.
- (k) There are no participating rights or entitlements inherent in the Options and the holders will not be entitled to participate in new issues or pro-rata issues of capital to Shareholders during the term of the Options. Thereby, the Option holder has no rights to a change in:
 - (i) the exercise price of the Option; or
 - (ii) period of exercise of the Option; or
 - (iii) except in the event of a Bonus Issue (defined below), a change to the number of underlying securities over which the Option can be exercised.
- The Company will ensure, for the purposes of determining entitlements to any issue, that Option holder will be notified of a proposed issue after the issue is announced. This will give Option holders the opportunity to exercise their Options prior to the date for determining entitlements to participate in such issues.
- (m) If from time to time on or prior to the Expiry Date the Company makes a bonus issue of securities to holders of Shares in the Company (Bonus Issue), then upon exercise of his or her Options a holder will be entitled to have issued to him or her (in addition to the Shares which he or she is otherwise entitled to have issued to him or her upon such exercise) the number of securities which would have been issued to him or her under that Bonus Issue if the Options had been exercised before the record date for the Bonus Issue.
- (n) In the event of any reconstruction (including consolidation, subdivisions, reduction or return) of the authorised or issued capital of the Company, all rights of the Option

holder shall be reconstructed (as appropriate) in accordance with the ASX Listing Rules.

10 ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

10.1 Continuous disclosure obligations

The Company is a 'disclosing entity' (as defined in section 111AC of the Corporations Act) for the purposes of section 713 of the Corporations Act and, as such, is subject to regular reporting and disclosure obligations. Specifically, like all listed companies, the Company is required to continuously disclose any information it has to the market which a reasonable person would expect to have a material effect on the price or the value of the Company's securities. The New Shares which will be issued pursuant to this Prospectus are in the same class of Shares that have been quoted on the Official List during the 12 months prior to the issue of this Prospectus.

This Prospectus is a "transaction specific prospectus" to which the special content rules under section 713 of the Corporations Act apply. That provision allows the issue of a more concise prospectus in relation to an offer of securities in a class which has been continuously quoted by ASX in the three months prior to the date of the prospectus. In general terms "transaction specific prospectuses" are only required to contain information in relation to the effect of the issue of New Shares on the Company and the rights attaching to the New Shares. It is not necessary to include general information in relation to all of the assets and liabilities, financial position, profits and losses or prospects of the issuing company.

This Prospectus is intended to be read in conjunction with the publicly available information in relation to the Company which has been notified to ASX and does not include all of the information that would be included in a prospectus for an initial public offering of securities in an entity that is not already listed on a stock exchange. Investors should therefore have regard to the other publicly available information in relation to the Company before making a decision whether or not to invest.

Having taken such precautions and having made such enquires as are reasonable, the Company believes that it has complied with the general and specific requirements of the ASX as applicable from time to time throughout the period from lodgement of the Company's half yearly financial statements for the period ending 31 December 2020 to the issue of this Prospectus which required the Company to notify the ASX of information about specified events or matters as they arise for the purpose of the ASX making that information available to the stock market conducted by the ASX.

The Company confirms that, to the extent to which it is reasonable for investors and their professional advisers to expect to find the information in this Prospectus, there is no information

- (a) that has been excluded from a continuous disclosure notice in accordance with ASX Listing Rules; and
- (b) is information that investors and their professional advisers would reasonably require for the purpose of making an informed assessment of:
 - (i) the assets and liabilities, financial position and performance, profits and losses and prospects of the Company; and

(ii) the rights and liabilities attaching to New Shares.

Information that is already in the public domain has not been reported in this Prospectus other than that which is considered necessary to make this Prospectus complete.

The Company, as a disclosing entity under the Corporations Act states that:

- (a) it is subject to regular reporting and disclosure obligations;
- (b) copies of documents lodged with the ASIC in relation to the Company (not being documents referred to in section 1274(2)(a) of the Corporations Act) may be obtained from, or inspected at, the offices of the ASIC; and
- (c) it will provide a copy of each of the following documents, free of charge, to any person on request between the date of issue of this Prospectus and the Closing Date:
 - the annual financial statements of the Company for the financial year ended
 30 June 2020 being the last full year financial statements for the Company
 lodged with the ASIC before the issue of this Prospectus;
 - (ii) the half-year financial report lodged with ASIC by the Company for the half year ending 31 December 2020; and
 - (iii) any continuous disclosure notices given by the Company after the lodgement of the financial statements referred to in paragraph (i) and before the lodgement of this Prospectus with ASIC.

Copies of all documents lodged with the ASIC in relation to the Company can be obtained free of charge from the Company's registered office during normal office hours or from asx.com.au.

The Company has lodged the following announcements with ASX since its 2020 annual report was lodged with ASX on 15 September 2020:

Date	Announcement
18 Feb 2021	Appendix 4D and Half Year Report
9 Feb 2021	Cellmid Publishes Data on Novel Proprietary FGF5 Aptamer
25 Jan 2021	Appendix 4C and Quarterly Activity Report
25 Jan 2021	Cellmid Receives First Order From Chinese Distributor
15 Jan 2021	Appendix 2A
4 Jan 2021	Final Director's Interest Notice - King
30 Dec 2020	Change of Director's Interest Notice - Gordon
30 Dec 2020	Change of Director's Interest Notice - Halasz
30 Dec 2020	Change of Director's Interest Notice - King
24 Dec 2020	Confirming Changes to the Cellmid Board

23 Dec 2020	Newsletter
15 Dec 2020	Change of Director's Interest Notice - Eck
15 Dec 2020	Appendix 2A
14 Dec 2020	Cellmid Signs 10 Year Chinese Distribution Agreement
3 Dec 2020	Initial Director's Interest Notice - Eck-Thompson
3 Dec 2020	Final Director's Interest Notice - Walton
30 Nov 2020	Results of Meeting
30 Nov 2020	AGM Presentation to Shareholders
30 Nov 2020	Annual General Meeting - Change of Agenda
23 Nov 2020	Annual General Meeting Update
12 Nov 2020	Growth Strategy Presentation
5 Nov 2020	Release of Shares from Voluntary Escrow
30 Oct 2020	Letter to Shareholders - Notice of Annual General Meeting
30 Oct 2020	Notice of Annual General Meeting/Proxy Form
22 Oct 2020	Appendix 4C and Quarterly Activity Report
21 Oct 2020	Board Renewal To Align With Consumer Health Growth Strategy
12 Oct 2020	Date of Annual General Meeting
7 Oct 2020	Section 249D Notice
15 Sep 2020	Appendix 4G and Corporate Governance Statement

ASX maintains files containing publicly available information for all listed companies. The Company's file is available for inspection at ASX during normal office hours or from www.asx.com.au.

10.2 Directors' interests

As at the date of this Prospectus the Directors have a relevant interest in securities of the Company and remuneration over the last 2 years as set out below.

	Annual Remuneration ¹	Shares	nares Converting Securities	
Bruce Gordon	\$70,000	260,000	Nil	104,000

Maria Halasz	\$478,655	3,210,000	3,000,000	1,284,000
Martin Cross	\$50,000	332,000	Nil	132,800
Dennis Eck	\$50,000	12,962,589	Nil	5,185,036 ²
Sarah Eck-Thompson (alternative director to Mr Eck)	Nil	Nil	Nil	Nil

Notes:

- 1 The Chairman and non-executive Directors are entitled to annual directors' fees of \$70,000 and \$50,000 (exclusive of superannuation or GST) respectively.
- 2 Mr Eck is a US resident. As US Shareholders are not entitled to participate, their Entitlement will be sold and the net proceeds (if any) paid to them.

So that he can participate in the Offer (which as a US resident is not extended to him), Mr Dennis Eck has agreed to sub-underwrite the Offer for 5,185,036 New Shares (i.e. that number of New Shares he would have been entitled to had he been resident in Australia). Under the sub-underwriting arrangements with the Underwriter, sub-underwriters will only be relieved of their obligation if the Offer is withdrawn. Mr Eck has waived any right to any sub-underwriting fee.

The Constitution provides that the Directors may be paid for their services as Directors. Nonexecutive directors may only be paid a sum not exceeding such fixed sum per annum as may be determined by the Company in a general meeting, to be divided among the non-executive directors and in default of agreement then in equal shares.

The Company also pays premiums to insure all of the Directors against liabilities for costs and expenses incurred by them in defending legal proceedings arising from their conduct whilst acting in the capacity as a Director of the Company.

Other than as set out above or elsewhere in this Prospectus, no Director or proposed Director holds at the date of this Prospectus, or held at any time during the last 2 years before the date of lodgement of this Prospectus with ASIC, any interest in:

- (a) the formation or promotion of the Company; or
- (b) any property acquired or proposed to be acquired by the Company in connection with its formation or promotion of the Company or the Offer; or
- (c) the Offer,

and no amounts have been paid or agreed to be paid and no benefits have been given or agreed to be given:

- (d) to a Director or proposed Director or to any firm which any such Director is a partner, to induce him or her to become, or to qualify as, a Director; or
- (e) for services provided by a Director or proposed Director or to any firm which any such Director is a partner, in connection with the formation or promotion of the Company or the Offer.

10.3 Interests of promoters and named persons

Except as disclosed in this Prospectus, no expert, promoter or any other person named in this Prospectus as performing a function in a professional advisory or other capacity in connection with the preparation or distribution of the Prospectus, nor any firm in which any of those persons is or was a partner nor any company in which any of those persons is or was associated with, has now, or has had, in the 2 year period ending on the date of this Prospectus, any interest in:

- (a) the formation or promotion of the Company; or
- (b) property acquired or proposed to be acquired by the Company in connection with its formation or promotion or the Offer; or
- (c) the Offer.

Mahe Capital Pty Limited has acted as lead manager and underwriter to the Offer. The fees to be paid for this service are set out in section 8.4. Mahe Capital Pty Limited has not received any fees for services to the Company in the 2 years prior to the date of this Prospectus.

Atkinson Corporate Lawyers has acted as solicitor to the Offer. In respect of this work, the Company will pay approximately \$10,000 exclusive of GST. Subsequently fees will be paid in accordance with normal hourly rates. Atkinson Corporate Lawyers has not received any fees for services to the Company in the 2 years prior to the date of this Prospectus.

10.4 Consents

Each of the persons referred to in this section:

- (a) has given and has not, before the date of lodgement of this Prospectus with ASIC withdrawn their written consent:
 - (i) to be named in the Prospectus in the form and context which it is named; and
 - (ii) where applicable, to the inclusion in this Prospectus of the statement(s) and/or reports (if any) by that person in the form and context in which it appears in this Prospectus;
- (b) has not caused or authorised the issue of this Prospectus;
- (c) has not made any statement in this Prospectus or any statement on which a statement in this Prospectus is based, other than specified below;
- (d) to the maximum extent permitted by law, expressly disclaims all liability in respect of, makes no representation regarding, and takes no responsibility for, any part of this Prospectus, other than the references to their name and the statement(s) and/or report(s) (if any) specified below and included in this Prospectus with the consent of that person.

Name

Role

Mahe Capital Pty Limited

Lead Manager and Underwriter

Atkinson Corporate Lawyers

10.5 Expenses of the Offer

The total (cash) expenses of the Offer (assuming the full amount is raised and no further Shares are issued or Options exercised) are estimated to be up to \$304,000, consisting of the following:

Cost ¹	\$
Legal fees	10,000
ASX and ASIC fees	16,000
Capital raising fees ²	248,000
Printing, postage and other expenses	30,000
Total	304,000

1 These expenses have or will be paid by the Company.

2 This assumes that the amount subscribed for in excess of the Underwritten Amount is subscribed for by existing Shareholders and that no 5% placement fee is paid on this. The Company has also agreed to issue to the Lead Manager 1 free New Option for every \$2 raised under the Offer. See section 8.4 for further information.

10.6 Litigation

As at the date of this Prospectus, the Company is not involved in any other legal proceedings of a material nature and the Directors are not aware of any other legal proceedings pending or threatened against the Company.

11 DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBILITY AND CONSENT

Each Director has consented to the lodgement of this Prospectus with the ASIC and has not withdrawn that consent.

Dated: 8 March 2021

Signed for and on behalf of Cellmid Limited By Bruce Gordon

Chairman

12 GLOSSARY

Where the following terms are used in this Prospectus they have the following meanings:

\$, A\$ or Dollars	Australian dollars unless otherwise stated.
AEDT	Australian Eastern Standard Time
Applicant	a person who submits a valid Entitlement and Acceptance Form pursuant to this Prospectus.
Application	a valid application made on an Entitlement and Acceptance Form to subscribe for New Shares pursuant to this Prospectus.
ASIC	the Australian Securities & Investments Commission.
ASX	ASX Limited ACN 008 624 691 and where the context permits the Australian Securities Exchange operated by ASX Limited.
Board	the board of Directors.
Business Day	Monday to Friday inclusive, except any day that ASX declares is not a business day.
Closing Date	the date set out in section 1.
Company or Cellmid	Cellmid Limited (ACN 111 304 119).
Constitution	the constitution of the Company.
Corporations Act	the Corporations Act 2001 (Cth).
Director	a director of the Company.
Eligible Shareholders	a Shareholder as at the Record Date with a registered address in Australia or New Zealand.
Entitlement or Right	a Shareholder's entitlement to subscribe for New Shares offered by this Prospectus.
Entitlement and Acceptance Form	the personalised entitlement and acceptance form attached to this Prospectus.
Ex Date	the date set out in section 1.
Existing Share	a Share issued as at 5.00pm (AEDT) on the Record Date.
Full Subscription	approximately \$3.8 million before costs.

Ineligible Shareholder	a Shareholder who is not an Eligible Shareholder.
Listing Rules	the listing rules of the ASX.
Minimum Subscription	means \$3,000,000.
New Option	means on Option on the terms set out in section 9.2 and offered under this Prospectus.
New Shares	Shares offered pursuant to this Prospectus.
Offer	an offer made under this Prospectus to subscribe for New Shares.
Official List	the official list of the ASX.
Opening Date	the date set out in section 1.
Option	an option to be issued a Share.
Prospectus	this Prospectus and includes the electronic prospectus.
Record Date	the date set out in section 1.
Share	a fully paid ordinary share in the Company.
Share Registry	Automic Pty Limited.
Shareholder	the registered holder of Shares in the Company.
Shortfall Offer	has the meaning given in section 8.6.
Shortfall Shares	New Shares for which valid Applications have not been received for Entitlement by the Closing Date.
Underwriting Agreement	has the meaning given in section 8.4.
Underwritten Amount	means \$3 million.
Underwritten Securities	has the meaning given in section 8.4.
US person	has the meaning given to that term in Regulation S under the US Securities Act.
US Securities Act	the United States Securities Act of 1933, as amended.

13 PRO FORMA STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

	Rights issue (\$3M)			Rights issue (\$3.8M)					
Assets	Unaudited 31-Jan-21	Rights Issue (\$3.0M)	Costs MAHE	Costs Other	PF 31-Jan-21	Rights Issue (\$3.8M)	Costs MAHE	Costs Other	PF 31-Jan-21
Current assets Cash and cash equivalents	4,426,685	3,000,000	-240,000	-56,000	7,130,685	3,800,000	-248,000	-58,000	7,920,685
Trade and other receivables Inventories	516,621 2,138,280				516,621 2,138,280				516,621 2,138,280
Other assets	373,285				373,285				373,285
Total current assets	7,454,871				10,158,871				10,948,871
Non-current assets									
Property, plant and equipment	736,045				736,045				736,045
Right-of-use assets Intangibles	569,721 1,555,767				569,721 1,555,767				569,721 1,555,767
Total non-current assets	2,861,533				2,861,533				2,861,533
Total assets	10,316,404	3,000,000	-240,000	-56,000	13,020,404	3,800,000	-248,000	-58,000	13,810,404
<u>Liabilities</u>									
Current liabilities									
Trade and other payables	1,530,781				1,530,781				1,530,781
Borrowings	353,646				353,646				353,646
Lease liabilities	253,040				253,040				253,040
Employee benefits Total current liabilities	268,655 2,406,122				268,655 2,406,122				268,655 2,406,122
Non-current liabilities									
Borrowings	702,603				702,603				702,603
Lease liabilities	307,155				307,155				307,155
Otherliabilities	106,378				106,378				106,378
Total non-current liabilities	1,116,136				1,116,136				1,116,136
Total liabilities	3,522,258	0	0	0	3,522,258	0	0	0	3,522,258
Net assets	6,794,146	3,000,000	-240,000	-56,000	9,498,146	3,800,000	-248,000	-58,000	10,288,146
Equity									
Issued capital	57,796,886	3,000,000			60,796,886	3,800,000			61,596,886
Issued capital - trans. costs	-1,682,602	2,230,000	-240,000	-56,000	-1,978,602	2,230,000	-248,000	-58,000	-1,988,602
Reserves	850,313		-,	,	850,313		-,	,	850,313
Result - current year	-2,779,628				-2,779,628				-2,779,628
Accumulated losses	-47,390,823				-47,390,823				-47,390,823
Total equity	6,794,146	3,000,000	-240,000	-56,000	9,498,146	3,800,000	-248,000	-58,000	10,288,146

00179274-025